
BERKSHIRE REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY 
NOTICE OF  

Advisory Board Meeting 

Notice is hereby given that a Meeting of the 
Berkshire Regional Transit Authority Advisory Board  

will be held at the BRTA Intermodal Transportation Center 
One Columbus Avenue, Pittsfield, MA 01201 

March 4, 2026 at 4:00 pm  

Distributed on February 25, 2026 at 4:00 pm 

This meeting will be held in the BRTA 2nd Floor Boardroom 

Se notifica que una Reunión de la 
Junta Asesora de la Autoridad Regional de Transporte de Berkshire  
se celebrará en el Centro de Transporte Intermodal de la BRTA 

One Columbus Avenue, Pittsfield, MA 01201 

4 de marzo de 2026 a las 16:00  

Distribuido el 25 de febrero de 2026 a las 16:00 

Esta reunión se celebrará en la Sala de Juntas de la BRTA en la 2ª 
Planta 

Robert Malnati 
Robert Malnati 
Administrator/Administrador 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:  BRTA Advisory Board Members 
FROM: Robert Malnati, Administrator 
RE:  Meeting Agenda of the BRTA Advisory Board 
DATE:  February 25, 2026 
 
 DATE:  WEDNESDAY March 4, 2026 
 TIME:  4:00 PM 
 LOCATION: BRTA Second Floor Board Room 
 
The agenda for the meeting is as follows: 
 

1. Roll Call 
2. Discussion on Route Realignment and comments received 
3. Route Realignment – VOTE 
4. Next Meeting Date/Time 
5. Adjournment 
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